

Luke Fania
Environmental and Sustainability Manager
Transgrid
200 Old Wallgrove Road
Wallgrove, NSW, 2766

26/07/2024

Subject: Project EnergyConnect (NSW - Eastern Section) - Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-plan Stage 1 & 2 and Out of Hours Work Protocol

Dear Mr Fania

I refer to the Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-Plan for Stage 1 & 2 (Revision 2, dated 17 April 2024) submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) in accordance with B1, B2 and C10 of Schedule 2, and the Out-of-Hours Work Protocol (OOHWP) submitted in accordance with condition C10(f) of Schedule 2 of the Infrastructure Approval for the Project EnergyConnect (NSW – Eastern Section) (SSI-9172452).

The Department has carefully reviewed the information provided and notes that:

- revisions to the Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-plan and OOHWP are administrative in nature; and
- the revised plan was reviewed and endorsed by the Environmental Representative (ER).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-Plan for Stage 1 & 2 (Revision 2, dated 17 April 2024) and the OOHWP (Revision 6, dated 17 April 2024) under the following conditions:

- complaints registers should be submitted to the Department's Compliance team for information on a weekly basis when complaints are received;
- the OOHWP approval is subject to a two-monthly review by the Department and can be terminated at any time.

Please note that the approved Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-plan Stage 1 & 2 (Revision 2, dated 17 April 2024) supersedes and now includes previous revisions of the plan.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Noise and Vibration EMP Sub-plan Stage 1 & 2 or OOHWP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jess Watson on 02 9373 2845 or via email at jess.watson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary